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¿ Qué vas a hacer.. ? What are you going to do…?  

Normalmente
[normally]
A veces
[sometimes]
De vez en cuando
[from time to time]

hago natación [I go swimming]
juego al tenis [I play tennis]
saco fotos [I take photos]
descanso [I relax]
tomo el sol [I sunbathe]
escucho música [I listen to the radio]

la semana próxima
[next week]

este fin de semana
[this weekend]

el año próximo
[next year]

voy a
[I’m going to]

vamos a
[we are going to]

hacer … [to do…]
jugar… [to play…]
sacar fotos [to take photos]
descansar… [to relax]
tomar el sol [to sunbathe
escuchar… [to listen…]

TOP TIP:

When using 2 tenses at the same 
time, remember the following.

The present tense often ends in O
me llamo - I’m called
juego - I play
escucho - I listen

The future tense needs the verb ir
+ infinitive verb.
To say what I’m going to do use
voy a + infinitive

To say what we are  going to do
use vamos a + infinitive

Notice that they both start with V
Let’s think of it is a the Vuture
tense to remind to use Voy a or 
Vamos a + infinitive

Grammar
Infinitive verbs: An infinitive verb translates as to do something
e.g jugar = to play ir = to go comer = to eat
In Spanish, you can spot an infinitive verb easily because it ends in -ar, -er , -ir
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